

Warwick Smith
Director
Sandrick Project Directions
Suite 412, Nexus Norwest, 4 Columbia Court
Baulkham Hills, NSW 2153

Our Ref: SSD 6339-PA-18

27/01/2022

Dear Mr Smith,

St Catherine's School - SSD 6339
Revised Indicative Usage Profile, Conditions E5 and E6

I refer to the revised Indicative Usage Profile for the Aquatic Centre, Auditorium and Hall, submitted to the Planning Secretary in accordance with conditions E5 and E6 of Schedule 3 of the consent for the St Catherine's School (SSD 6339).

I note that revised Usage Profile for specific facilities:

- has been reviewed by the Applicant and no issue has been raised;
- contains the information required by condition E5; and
- submitted to the Planning Secretary prior to the issue of any Occupation Certificate for the newly constructed facilities.

Further, I note your letter dated 25 January 2022 confirming that the programming of sessions within the Aquatic Centre will be in accordance with the requirements of condition E5. I have made this letter publicly available on the Department's website.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, and pursuant to condition E6, I am satisfied that the revised Indicative Usage Profile for the Aquatic Centre, Auditorium and Hall, Revision 14 dated 30 January 2017, and the information in your letter dated 25 January 2022, meets the requirements of condition E5 of SSD 6339.

Please note that if there is any inconsistency between the approved document and the conditions of consent, then the requirements of the consent will prevail.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Sidonie Crepeau at sidonie.crepeau@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Jake Shackleton
Director – Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary